
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

OCTOBER 22, 2012 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
October 22, 2012 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Pastor Stephen Husava – Northfield Hills Baptist Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Presentation of Additional Tri-Party Funds Check by Oakland County 
Commissioners 1 

C-2 Proclamation from Oakland County Board of Commissioners Honoring the City of 
Troy for Being Recognized by Money Magazine 1 

C-3 Domestic Violence Awareness Month 1 

C-4 Presentation by Nicole Johnson of HAVEN 1 

C-5 Proclamation In Recognition of Mary Kerwin, Leadership Troy’s Distinguished 
Citizen for 2012 1 

C-6 Presentation of Michigan Police Shoot Governor’s Cup for Class A to the Troy 
Police Department Pistol Team 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 



 

 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2013 Application 2 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 4 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

H-1  No Postponed Items 4 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 
Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – None 4 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 6 

I-4 Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price and Amendment to the Tooles/Clark 
Contract for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility 6 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 7 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 7 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 7 

a) Regular City Council Meeting – October 8, 2012 ................................................. 7 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 7 

a) Proclamation In Recognition of Mary Kerwin, Leadership Troy’s Distinguished 
Citizen for 2012 .................................................................................................... 7 



 

 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: None Submitted 8 

J-5  Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County 8 

J-6  Private Agreement – Tuscany Estates Site Condominium – Project No. 06.913.3 8 

J-7  Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center 
and Troy Community Center 8 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 9 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 9 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 9 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 9 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 9 

M-1  Council Member Jim Campbell Referral Regarding the Recall Process 9 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 9 

N-1   No Council Comments Advanced 9 

O. REPORTS: 9 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 9 

a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-May 11, 2011 .............. 9 
b) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final-April 11, 2012 ........................... 9 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-May 9, 2012 ................ 9 
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-June 13, 2012 ............. 9 
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-July 11, 2012 .............. 9 
f) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final-July 11, 2012 ............................ 9 
g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-August 8, 2012 ............ 9 
h) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Special-Final-August 22, 2012 .......... 9 
i) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-September 12, 2012 ... 9 
j) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft-September 25, 2012 ......................... 9 
k) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final-September 25, 2012 ......................... 9 



 

 

O-2 Department Reports: 9 

a) Vacant Commercial and Industrial Buildings ........................................................ 9 
b) Insurance Benefits Consultant/Broker and Agent of Record ................................ 9 
c) Troy Transit Center Status Report – October 2012 .............................................. 9 

O-3  Letters of Appreciation: 9 

a) Letter of Appreciation to Mitch Grusnick from Joe Gutowski Thanking Him for 
Assistance ............................................................................................................ 9 

O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 9 

O-5  Notice of Hearing – Detroit Edison Company Case No. U-16952 9 

O-6  Letter to James Savage Regarding Traffic Situations 10 

O-7  Additional Tri-Party Funds – City Acquires More Funds 10 

O-8  Michigan Municipal League Annual Meeting Update from Council Member 
McGinnis 10 

O-9  Employee Retirements – A Five Year History 10 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 10 

P-1  No Study Items 10 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 10 

Q-1  No Closed Session 10 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 10 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 10 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 10 

Monday, November 12, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 10 
Monday, November 26, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 10 
Monday, December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 10 
Monday, December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 10 



 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 10 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Pastor Stephen Husava – Northfield Hills Baptist Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of       at the Regular 
City Council Meeting of October 22, 2012, due to      . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Presentation of Additional Tri-Party Funds Check by Oakland County 

Commissioners 
 
C-2 Proclamation from Oakland County Board of Commissioners Honoring the City of 

Troy for Being Recognized by Money Magazine 
 
C-3 Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 
C-4 Presentation by Nicole Johnson of HAVEN 
 
C-5 Proclamation In Recognition of Mary Kerwin, Leadership Troy’s Distinguished 

Citizen for 2012 
 
C-6 Presentation of Michigan Police Shoot Governor’s Cup for Class A to the Troy 

Police Department Pistol Team 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2013 Application 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County is preparing an Annual Action Plan to meet application 
requirements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and other 
Community Planning and Development (CPD) programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County has requested CDBG-eligible projects from participating 
communities for inclusion in the Action Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Troy has duly advertised and conducted a public hearing on October 
22, 2012 for the purpose of receiving public comments regarding the proposed use of PY 2013 
Community Development Block Grant funds (CDBG) in the approximate amount of 
$145,204.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy found that the following projects meet the federal objectives of the 
CDBG program and are prioritized by the community as high priority need. 
 
Account Number  Project Name   Amount 
172160-732170  Public Services (Yard Services) $43,561.00 
172170-731864  Street Improvements  $101,643.00 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy CDBG application is hereby 
AUTHORIZED to be submitted to Oakland County for inclusion in Oakland County’s Annual 
Action Plan to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and that the Mayor is 
hereby AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE all documents, agreements, or contracts which result 
from this application to Oakland County. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda or Study 
items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the 
Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). 
If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then 
the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 
front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, and 
turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
 In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be 
careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and 
defamation.   
 
 Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1  No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
b) City Council Appointments - None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – None 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Carnago Gregory 2/1/2014 9/30/2012 In District Requests 
Reappointment 

Daniels Janice  11/03/2015 Mayor  
Hay David R. 11/16/2013 9/30/2015 In District  

Hodges Michele 6/14/2014 9/30/2013 In District Requests 
Reappointment 

Keisling Laurence 5/25/2014 9/30/2012 At large Requests 
Reappointment 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

Kiriluk Alan M. 10/12/2014 9/30/2012 In District Requests 
Reappointment 

Knight P. Terry 1/4/2014 9/30/2015 At Large Personnel Bd exp 
4/30/2015 

MacLeish Daniel 5/26/2014 9/30/2012 In District Requests 
Reappointment 

Randol Ward Jr. 10/12/2013 9/30/2014 In District  
Reschke Ernest C. 9/21/2012 9/30/2014 At large  
Schroeder Douglas J. 9/30/2012 9/30/2014 At large  
Van Dyke Earle 1/31/2014 9/30/2015 In District  
Weiss Harvey 8/6/2011 9/30/2012 In district  

 

 
Nominations to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016  (In District) 
 Term currently held by: Gregory Carnago 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016  (At Large) 
 Term currently held by: Laurence Keisling 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016  (In District) 
 Term currently held by: Alan Kiriluk 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016  (In District) 
 Term currently held by: Daniel MacLeish 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016  (In District) 
 Term currently held by: Harvey Weiss 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Chambers Barbara A. 2/9/2013  
Hoef Paul V. 11/21/2013 EDC exp. 4/30/2015 
Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014  
Kempen Edward 2/1/2014 Planning Commission 
Knight Barbara 1/4/2014 EDC exp. 4/30/2015 
Kornacki Rosemary 11/15/2013 Brownfield Redev Authority exp 4/30/2014 
Mallin Aaron 10/10/2013  
Sawyer Jr. Thomas G. 2/3/2014 Municipal Bldg. Authority exp. 01/31/2013 
Schultz Robert M. 11/11/2013  
Swartz Robert D. 7/25/2013 Brownfield exp 4/30/2014; EDC exp 4/30/2018 
Vassallo Joseph J. 12/6/2013 Brownfield Redev. Auth. exp 4/30/2015 
Wilberding Bruce J. 2/8/2014 Brownfield Redev. Auth. exp 4/30/2013 

 

 
 

Yes: 
No: 
 
b) City Council Nominations - None 

 
I-3 No Request for Closed Session 
 
I-4 Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price and Amendment to the Tooles/Clark 

Contract for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy received a federal grant for the construction of the Troy Multi-
Modal Transit Facility through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) High-
Speed Intercity Passenger Rail (HSIPR) Program, Federal Rail Administration (FRA), as 
secured through a TIGER grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, On January 17, 2012, City Council resolved that the total cost of the Troy Multi-
Modal Transit Facility shall not exceed $6,272,500; and   
 
WHEREAS, Tooles/Clark LLC, the City’s Construction Manager at Risk (CMR), has submitted 
a Guaranteed Maximum Price for Construction of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility, as 
required by the CMR contract approved by City Council on February 20, 2012; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

WHEREAS, The Guaranteed Maximum Price for Construction in the amount of $5,104,872 and 
owner costs of $1,167,628, primarily for Architectural/ Engineering services and utility 
relocations, totals $6,272,500, which does not exceed the amount set by City Council and is 
fully funded, 100% with federal ARRA funds. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the $5,104,872 
Guaranteed Maximum Price submitted by Tooles/Clark for Construction of the Troy Multi-Modal 
Transit Facility, which includes $648,731 previously approved for construction manager 
services; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the contract for construction manager services in the 
amount of $648,731 with Tooles/Clark, approved February 20, 2012, Resolution No. 2012-02-
051 is AMENDED by the addition of $4,456,141 for construction of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit 
Facility, for a total contract amount with Tooles/Clark of $5,104,872.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted:  
a) Regular City Council Meeting – October 8, 2012 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  
a) Proclamation In Recognition of Mary Kerwin, Leadership Troy’s Distinguished Citizen for 

2012 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: None Submitted 
 
J-5  Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
 
RESOLVED, That the 2012-2013 Winter Maintenance Agreement between the Road 
Commission for Oakland County and the City of Troy for Snow and Ice Control of county roads, 
which are described and outlined in Exhibit A, is hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the necessary documents.  A copy of this agreement, 
which is authorized by the provisions of 1951 PA 51 (MCL 247.651 et seq.), shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
J-6  Private Agreement – Tuscany Estates Site Condominium – Project No. 06.913.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
  
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Tuscany Estates, LLC, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of a public water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, detention pond, concrete 
sidewalk, and concrete pavement, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
J-7  Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and 

Troy Community Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-10-      
 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross is the sole known provider of Red Cross training 
supplies in Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross has been providing training supplies for Lifeguard, CPR, 
and Youth Swim Lesson programs and classes at the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy 
Community Center since 2005; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase American Red Cross 
training supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center, Troy Community Center, and Troy 
Recreation staff from the sole known provider in Michigan, the American Red Cross at an 
estimated total cost of $18,000.00, to commence January 1, 2013, expiring December 31, 
2013. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  Council Member Jim Campbell Referral Regarding the Recall Process  
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-May 11, 2011  
b) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final-April 11, 2012 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-May 9, 2012 
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-June 13, 2012 
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-July 11, 2012  
f) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final-July 11, 2012 
g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-August 8, 2012  
h) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Special-Final-August 22, 2012 
i) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-September 12, 2012 
j) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft-September 25, 2012 
k) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final-September 25, 2012 
 
O-2 Department Reports:  
a) Vacant Commercial and Industrial Buildings 
b) Insurance Benefits Consultant/Broker and Agent of Record 
c) Troy Transit Center Status Report – October 2012 
 
O-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Mitch Grusnick from Joe Gutowski Thanking Him for Assistance 
 
O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 
O-5  Notice of Hearing – Detroit Edison Company Case No. U-16952 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 22, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

O-6  Letter to James Savage Regarding Traffic Situations 
 
O-7  Additional Tri-Party Funds – City Acquires More Funds 
 
O-8  Michigan Municipal League Annual Meeting Update from Council Member 

McGinnis 
 
O-9  Employee Retirements – A Five Year History 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items 
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1  No Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, November 12, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 3, 2012 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 17, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 
 



Oakland County Board of Commissioners 

HONORING 
        

THE CITY OF TROY 
  
WWHHEERREEAASS,, the qualities of life upon which we pride ourselves in Oakland County are, 

in part, the result of the commitment and dedication of the leadership and the citizens in the City 
of Troy, who have made the city an exemplary community to live; and 

 
WWHHEERREEAASS,, Troy has been selected as one of the 100 Best Small Cities for 2012, in the 

United States and ranked as the top city in Michigan, rated 26th nationally by Money Magazine. 
The city was recognized because of its exceptional employment, leisure, schools, safety, cost of 
living and quality of life; and 

  
WWHHEERREEAASS,, the City of Troy is one of Oakland County’s premier communities, 

incorporated as a township on May 28, 1827, before becoming a city in 1955. Its’ history and 
longstanding community ties have made it one of Oakland County’s oldest communities; and 

 
WWHHEERREEAASS,, the City of Troy boasts a population of more than 81,000 people and is 

known as an outstanding business and technology center. Troy has managed to successfully 
create a family-friendly environment while attracting businesses to establish a vibrant 
community; and 

 
WWHHEERREEAASS,, we proudly join with the City of Troy’s leaders and residents to recognize 

its national honor ranking the city as the 26th Best Small City in the country for 2012 by Money 
Magazine.  

 
NNOOWW  TTHHEERREEFFOORREE  II, Michael J. Gingell, Chairperson of the Oakland County Board of 

Commissioners, together with Commissioners Michael Bosnic, Robert Gosselin, Gary 
McGillivray and David W. Potts, do hereby proclaim commendation to the City of Troy on its 
national achievement. 

Attested to this 18th day of October 2012, at Pontiac, Michigan. 
 
 
_________________________________   ______________________________  
Michael J. Gingell, Chairperson    Michael Bosnic  
Oakland County Board of Commissioners   County Commissioner, District #19 
       
       ______________________________  
      Robert Gosselin  
      County Commissioner, District #13 
 
      _______________________________   
      Gary McGillivray  
       County Commissioner, District #24  
            
       _______________________________   
      David W. Potts  
      County Commissioner, District #20 

bittnera
Text Box
C-02



 
PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF 

MARY KERWIN 
TROY’S DISTINGUISHED CITIZEN FOR 2012 

 
WHEREAS, Mary Kerwin has built a solid reputation as being a committed volunteer, serving many organizations with 
an enthusiasm and dedication that is respected by all who know her; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mary has been a Troy resident for 24 years. She and Stormy Beyer, her husband of 32 years, have 
raised two wonderful children, Rory and Katie who learned from their parents the true meaning of volunteering and 
giving back to one's community; and  

WHEREAS, Mary's volunteer efforts through St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church include: Lector, Eucharistic Minister, 
Women's Fellowship, Funeral Luncheons and she has worked in RC1A and Catechetical programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mary's dedicated efforts on behalf of the Troy School District include working on many Troy Board 
committees, volunteering as HOSTS mentor, chairing and serving on many committees at local schools, serving as 
PTA President at Hamilton and PTO President at Smith and Parliamentarian for the PTA/PTO Presidents' Council.  
 
WHEREAS, Mary organized the first Family Fun Night at Smith Middle School. She served on the THS Booster Board, 
and the District School Improvement Team.  Mary also served eight years on the Troy Board of Education, holding 
all offices, and she was recognized for outstanding leadership by county, state and national organizations; and   

WHEREAS, Mary has been very committed to her community as well. She serves as President for the Women 
Officials Network, MSU Extension Leadership Council Chair and on the State Council. She is a longtime member of 
Leadership Troy, League of Women Voters, Troy Community Coalition, Friends of the Troy Public Library, and Troy 
Historical Society, donating her time and making monetary donations to the organizations; and    
 
WHEREAS, Mary's dedicated commitment to the City includes being an Alumna of the Troy Citizens Academy, 
serving on Troy Futures Task Force Image and Feel and Lifestyle committees, serving two years on Troy Planning 
Commission - one year as Vice-Chair, serving four years on Troy City Council - one year as Mayor Pro Tem. Mary 
also was President of the MML Elected Officials Academy; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council extends special recognition to Mary Kerwin, for 
her selfless and tireless service and dedication to this community; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents congratulate Mary Kerwin for 
being named Troy’s Distinguished Citizen for 2012 and wish her continued success in all future endeavors.  
 
Presented this 17th day of October 2012. 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
C-05



From: Cynthia A Stewart
To: Aileen Bittner
Subject: Pistol Team
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2012 11:30:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

 
On September 12, the Troy Police Department Pistol Team won the Class A
competition at the annual Michigan Police Shoot in Jackson.  The team was awarded
the Governor’s Cup for Class A, which includes police departments with 100-499
employees. 
 
The annual event is sponsored by the Michigan Association of Chiefs of police
(MACP).  The tradition dates back to its inception in 1928 which began at the
Michigan State Police Headquarters in East Lansing.  The purpose of this event is to
encourage marksmanship by Michigan peace officers. 
 
The 2012 Troy Pistol Team consisted of Sgt Robert Wolfe, Sgt Joseph Haddad, and
Officers Craig Fitzpatrick, Milt Stansbury, and Patrick McWilliams.
 
 

 

           
 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=STEWARTCA
mailto:BittnerA@troymi.gov
http://www.facebook.com/TroyMI
http://twitter.com/CityTroyMI
https://service.govdelivery.com/service/multi_subscribe.html?code=MIOETROY

bittnera
Text Box
C-06



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:              October 17, 2012               
 
 
To:   Mike Culpepper, City Manager     
  
From:   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development Services  
   Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
Subject: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2013 Application and Public Hearing 
 
 
Background 
 
Oakland County has advised the City of Troy to use $145,204.00 as our planning estimate for the 
program year 2013. 
 
The following projects are being recommended for the 2013 CDBG program: 
  
 Home Chore Program:       43,561.00 

Street Improvements                                   101,643.00  
          
Total:                                                             $145,204.00             

 
Federal regulations require Oakland County as an “urban county” grantee to execute an annual 
Subrecipient Agreement with each participating community. We submit the signed Agreement with 
our application.  

 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that Council approve the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2013 
application. 
 
Fund Availability 
Oakland County will allow participating communities to spend a maximum of 30% of their annual 
allocation on public services. We are currently at 30%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CS/S:Agenda 10.22.12-CDBG 2013 application 

bittnera
Text Box
E-01



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMOO  
 
October 9, 2012 
 
To:   Mike Culpepper, City Manager 
 
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 

Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
Subject: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Information 
     
 
 
The City of Troy receives Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding each 
year.  CDBG is a U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Program 
that provides funds annually to entitlement jurisdictions.  CDBG funds housing, public 
facility and public service activities that benefit low-income households and persons with 
special needs.  Oakland County received CDBG funds as an “urban county.”  
Participating communities have a population below the threshold for entitlement status 
and must join with the County to receive CDBG. 
 
Projects must be eligible, in conformance with activities to be funded and meet at least 
one of the following CDBG national objectives: 
 

 Limited clientele activities, i.e., those which benefit a specific sector of the 
community must benefit a minimum of 51% low/moderate income persons. 

 Activities, that benefit all residents within a defined geographic area, can meet 
the low/moderate income benefit requirement if the area meets the urban county 
exception criteria of a minimum of 43.59% low/moderate income residents, as 
calculated from census data provided by HUD. 

 Direct benefit activities are those such as Minor Home Repair and Public 
Services that directly benefit income qualified low/moderate income households. 

 
 
Based on our population, there has only been one section of the City in which we have 
been allowed to use part of the CDBG funds for Street Improvements and Flood Drain 
Improvements.  This is Section 36 in the southeast portion of the City.   
 
There is a cap at 30% of the total CDBG funds we receive that can be used for Public 
Services/Yard Services for low income senior citizens and persons with disabilities. 
Currently we service 82 extremely low to very low income seniors and seven persons 
with disabilities.  The criteria for a person to be considered in the extremely low 
category is a one person household with income of $13,750, and very low income 
category is a one person household with an income of $22,900. 
 



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMOO  
 
 
The average age of the senior citizens we serve through the Home Chore Program is 
80, yet we serve 35 people over the age of 81 and 8 are over the age of 90. 
 
The program enables us to hire contractors for lawn services in the Spring-Summer-Fall 
and snow removal services in the winter.  The people serviced with the CDBG funds 
would have a very difficult time remaining in their homes without these services. 
 
The improvement projects we have completed with CDBG funds have all been 
concentrated within Section 36.  To date, we have completed construction of a walking 
path, restroom shelter and placed various exercise equipment in MIlverton Park.   
 
Currently we are working on flood drain improvements in the area.  The flood drain 
project is a continuation of an overall project to construct large 48" diameter concrete 
storm sewers in this area of Section 36 which has been prone to flooding prior to 
construction of these enclosed drainage systems. The project on Lovington will 
complete the overall storm sewer in this area as past projects have been completed on 
Iowa, Wisconsin, Minnesota and Dashwood using CDBG funding. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
October 15, 2012 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 

Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item – Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price and Amendment to the 

Tooles/Clark Contract for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the $5,104,872 Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) submitted by 
Tooles/Clark for construction of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility.  This Guaranteed Maximum 
Price, added to owner costs of $1,167,628 (see attachment), primarily  for Architectural/ Engineering 
services and utility relocations, totals $6,272,500, which does not exceed the project amount set by 
City Council on January 17, 2012, and is fully funded, 100% with federal ARRA funds.     
 
Furthermore, staff recommends that the current contract for Construction Manager at Risk (CMR) 
services in the amount of $648,731 with Tooles/Clark, approved February 20, 2012 be amended by 
the addition of $4,456,141 for construction of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility.  The total contract 
amount with Tooles/Clark will be $5,104,872. 
 
Background: 
 
The City of Troy received a federal grant through MDOT in the amount of $8,485,212 for the 
construction of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility through the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) High-Speed Intercity Passenger Rail (HSIPR) Program, Federal Rail 
Administration (FRA).  On September 12, 2011 City Council approved Capital Contract No. 2011-
0231 with MDOT (Resolution No. 2011-09-210) for usage of the federal grant for the final design and 
construction of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility.     
 
On January 17, 2012 City Council approved a contract for Architectural/Engineering services, 
Resolution No. 2012-01-008 and resolved that the total cost of the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility 
shall not exceed $6,272,500.  Pursuant to the A/E contract, the final design and bid documents were 
completed in August, 2012. 
 
On February 20, 2012 City Council approved a contract for CMR services, Resolution No. 2012-02-
051, in the amount of $648,731 with Tooles/Clark.  Pursuant to that contract, Tooles/Clark has 
assisted the A/E team and the City with value engineering during the design process and 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

 

bittnera
Text Box
I-04



Page 2 of 2 
 

development of the final bid documents.  Construction bids were received by Tooles/Clark on 
September 18, 2012 and were used to develop their Guaranteed Maximum Price for the project.   
 
Tooles Clark has submitted a Guaranteed Maximum Price of $5,104,872 for construction of the 
Transit Center, which includes $648,731 previously approved for CMR services, therefore; the 
amount to be added to the Tooles/Clark contract is $4,456,141 for construction of the Transit Center.       
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The total project cost of $6,272,500 continues to be fully funded, 100% with federal ARRA funds.  No 
city funding is needed for the Transit Center.      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Transit Center\DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION 2012\COUNCIL APPROALS AND RELATED ITEMS\GMP_with ToolsClark\GMP_AmendmentNo1.docx 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

development of the final bid documents.  Construction bids were received by Tooles/Clark on 
September 18, 2012 and were used to develop their Guaranteed Maximum Price for the project.   
 
Tooles Clark has submitted a Guaranteed Maximum Price of $5,104,872 for construction of the 
Transit Center, which includes $648,731 previously approved for CMR services, therefore; the 
amount to be added to the Tooles/Clark contract is $4,456,141 for construction of the Transit Center.       
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The total project cost of $6,272,500 continues to be fully funded, 100% with federal ARRA funds.  No 
city funding is needed for the Transit Center.      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Transit Center\DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION 2012\COUNCIL APPROALS AND RELATED ITEMS\GMP_with ToolsClark\GMP_AmendmentNo1.docx 

 





TROY INTERMODAL TRANSIT FACILITY 

SUMMARY OF 

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP) FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AND

OWNER COSTS FOR DESIGN, UTILITY RELOCATIONS, PERMITS, TESTING AND SECURITY SYSTEM

CONSTRUCTION COSTS (GMP)

    BUILDING, PLATFORM, BRIDGE AND SITE WORK 4,156,141$  

    TOOLES/CLARK CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SERVICES 648,731$     (1)

    CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY 300,000$     

SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS (GMP) 5,104,872$  

OWNER COSTS

    UTILITY RELOCATIONS, PERMITS & TESTING 338,878$     
    SECURITY SYSTEM 93,000$        

    DESIGN - ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERIN SERVICES 648,750$     (2)

    CONTINGENCY 87,000$        

SUBTOTAL OWNER COSTS 1,167,628$  

TOTAL PROJECT COST 6,272,500$  

TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED BUDGET - COUNCIL APPROVED 6,272,500$  (2)

(1)  Council Resolution No. 2012-02-051 -  CMR Services

(2)  Council Resolution No. 2012-01-008 - A/E Services & Project Budget Not To Exceed 





CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor David Lomasney from Zion Christian Church performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, October 8, 2012, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Janice Daniels 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Public Hearing - Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR 006) – 

Proposed Troy Plaza Development, West Side of Crooks, North Side of New King 
(5550 New King), Section 8, From PUD (Planned Unit Development) to OM (Office 
Mixed Use) and CB (Community Business) Districts 

 
The Mayor OPENED the Public Hearing.  The Mayor CLOSED the Public Hearing after hearing 
public comment from Tom Gergich. 
 
Resolution #2012-10-188 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a proposed rezoning request from PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) to OM (Office Mixed Use) and CB (Community Business) Districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant voluntarily offered a number of conditions, as described in the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement and related attachments, as per Section 16.04 of the City of 
Troy Zoning Ordinance; and 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, The subject property, located on the west side of Crooks, north side of New King 
(5500 New King), parcel 88-20-08-276-002, being approximately 6 acres in size, is described 
and illustrated on the attached legal description drawing; and 
 
WHEREAS, The conditional rezoning was recommended for approval by the Planning 
Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning is supported by the Master Plan and advances the general 
and specific development policies of the Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning would be consistent and non-disruptive to the surrounding 
land use pattern; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning will facilitate redevelopment of the site. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, City Council hereby RESCINDS and ABANDONS the Troy 
Plaza Planned Unit Development and related plans and agreements. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, City Council hereby APPROVES the PUD to OM and CB 
Rezoning, including the Conditional Rezoning Agreement and related attachments. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, City Council hereby APPROVES the Preliminary Site Plan and 
GRANTS Special Use Approval for the two proposed drive-throughs. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, City Council AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The City of Troy Zoning District Map is hereby AMENDED. 
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #7 – Order 
of Business 
 
Resolution #2012-10-189 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #7 Order of Business to take items out-of-order on the Agenda. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

Vote on Resolution to Postpone Item P-1 Distracted Driving Ordinance 
 
Resolution #2012-10-190 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES Item P-1 Distracted Driving 
Ordinance to the November 12, 2012 Regular City Council Meeting.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1  No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
b) City Council Appointments - None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – None 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
The Mayor took no action on this Item. 
 
b) City Council Nominations - None 

 
I-3 No Request for Closed Session 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted:  
a) Regular City Council Meeting – September 24, 2012 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Proposed 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Government Purchasing 

Alliance Program – Empire Today, LLC 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase carpet tiles for 
the 52-4 District Court under the US Communities Government Purchasing Alliance Program 
competitively bid by the City of Seattle, Washington through Contract #0000002865 with 
Empire Today LLC for an estimated total cost of $12,226.00, as detailed in the estimate dated 
9/19/2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Snow Removal 

Services, Home Chore Program and Public Sidewalks 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-4b 
 
WHEREAS, On November 21, 2011, Troy City Council awarded contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of snow removal services for the City’s municipal sidewalks, code enforcement 
tasks, and Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the 
low total bidder, MVP Environmental, LLC of Troy as the primary contractor for all three (3) 
proposals; and Brantley Development LLC of Westland, as secondary contractor for code 
enforcement and the Home Chore Program, to be used in the event the primary contractor is 
unable to provide the services as needed, all at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened November 11, 2011 (Resolution #2011-11-267-J4b); and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

 
WHEREAS, Both vendors have agreed to exercise their option to renew for one additional 
season under the same pricing, terms and conditions as their original contracts; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby determines it to be in 
the City’s best interest to EXERCISE the option to renew the contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of snow removal services with MVP Environmental LLC as the primary contractor 
for municipal sidewalks, code enforcement tasks, and Home Chore Program; and Brantley 
Development LLC as secondary contractor for code enforcement and the Home Chore 
Program under the same pricing, terms and conditions expiring April 30, 2013, CONTINGENT 
upon contractors’ submission of properly executed insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Bare Root Street 

Tree Planting 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide and install bare 
root ROW trees for the 2012 Fall planting season to the sole bidder, Marine City Nursery of 
Marine City, MI, at $120.00 per tree installation for an estimated total cost not to exceed 
budgetary limitations, in accordance with the bid tabulation opened September 26, 2012, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
  
J-5  Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements – Old Dominion Freight 

Line, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-26-126-012 & 018  
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements for water main 
from Old Dominion Freight Line, Inc., owners of the properties having Sidwell #88-20-26-126-
012 & 018, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed – Hidden Forest Site Condominium  – 

Sidwell #88-20-22-101-030 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for detention purposes from 
Hidden Development, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-22-101-030, and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record warranty 
deed with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7  Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – September 19, 2012 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-7 
 
Item #3 – Request for Traffic Control – Columbia at Rhode Island 

 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control at Columbia and Rhode Island be MODIFIED from 
“no traffic control” to a YIELD sign on the Rhode Island northbound approach to the 
intersection. 
 
Item #4 – Request to Revise No Stopping, Standing, Parking Zone Hours – Barnard 
Elementary 
 
RESOLVED, That the No Stopping, Standing, Parking signs on Anvil and Forge, near Barnard 
Elementary, be REVISED to prohibit stopping, standing, parking between the hours of 7:30 
a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. SCHOOL DAYS ONLY.   
 
Item #5 – Request to Revise No Stopping, Standing, Parking Zone Hours – Hill 
Elementary 
 
RESOLVED, That the No Stopping, Standing, Parking signs on Quincy and Mill Pond, near Hill 
Elementary, be REVISED to prohibit stopping, standing, parking between the hours of 8:00 
a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. SCHOOL DAYS ONLY. 
 
Item #6 – Establish Fire Lanes at 550 Oliver 
 
RESOLVED, That fire lanes be ESTABLISHED at 550 Oliver. 
 
Item #7 – Establish Fire Lanes at 2873 – 2897 W. Maple 
 
RESOLVED, That fire lanes be ESTABLISHED at 2873 – 2897 W. Maple. 
 
Item #8 – Request for No Parking Zone – Kenyon at Jamaica 

 
RESOLVED, That a NO PARKING zone be ESTABLISHED between Kenyon and the start of 
the cul-de-sac to the east. 
  
J-8  Private Agreement – Oak Forest Site Condominiums Phase I Project No. 04.943.3 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-8 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Ladd’s Inc., is hereby APPROVED for the installation 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, detention, water main, paving, sidewalks, wetland mitigation, 
landscaping, and soil erosion on the site and in the adjacent right-of- way, and the Mayor and 
City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-9  Interlocal Agreement for the Major Case Assistance Team 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-9 
  
WHEREAS, The Major Case Assistance Team (MCAT) is a collaborative initiative aimed at 
resolving complex criminal cases through the provision of additional trained personnel and 
equipment to member agencies involved in major criminal investigations; and   
 
WHEREAS, In order to participate in MCAT, approval of the Interlocal agreement between the 
City of Troy and Oakland County is required.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the attached Interlocal Agreement for the Major 
Case Assistance Team between the City of Troy and Oakland County is hereby APPROVED.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Chief of Police is AUTHORIZED to sign the Interlocal 
Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy.           
 
J-10  Contract Extension – Uniform Rental Services 
 
Resolution #2012-10-191-J-10 
  
WHEREAS, On November 24, 2008, Troy City Council approved a two-year contract to provide 
uniform rental services for various City of Troy union employees with an option to renew for two 
additional years to Unifirst Corporation of Auburn Hills, MI, the highest rated respondent as a 
result of a best value process in cooperation with Oakland County {Resolution #2008-11-351-F-
4c}; and 
 
WHEREAS, The option to renew was exercised and approved by Troy City Council on August 
9, 2010 {Resolution #2010-08-168-J-4c}; and 
 
WHEREAS, Unifirst Corporation has agreed to extend the contract for two-years under the 
same pricing, terms and conditions as the original contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and EXTENDS the cooperatively bid contract with Oakland County to 
Unifirst Corporation of Auburn Hills, MI, for uniform rental services at unit prices as contained in 
the bid tabulation opened September 3, 2008, with the contract expiring October 31, 2014. 
 
K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Announcement of Public Hearing for October 22, 2012 – Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) 2013 Application 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Munro, Wanda Spoke about individuals supporting the recall efforts of the Mayor. 
Butterbaugh, Ron Spoke in favor of the recall efforts of the Mayor. 
Wilsher, Cynthia Spoke about consequences relating to public comment  
Savage, James Spoke in opposition of the recall efforts of the Mayor. 
Peters, Richard Spoke about national politics and local zoning/businesses. 
Martin, Sue Spoke about political literature in opposition of the recall of the Mayor. 
Cherasaro, Nick Read an email written by a Troy resident. 
Schepke, Gordon Spoke in opposition of the recall efforts of Mayor Daniels and about DDA 

Bonds. 
Graczyk, Ed Spoke in opposition of the recall efforts of Mayor Daniels. 
Brake, Dan Spoke about former Council Member Howrylak. 
Kajma, Linda Spoke in favor of the recall efforts of Mayor Daniels. 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced  

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Vote on Resolution to Remove Public Comment from Future Rebroadcasts of this City 
Council Meeting 
 
Resolution #2012-10-192 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REMOVES the portion of the public comment of 
Wanda Munro that mentions Troy residents by name from future rebroadcasts of this City 
Council Meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mayor Daniels announced that residents can watch the State of the City Address on her 
website at www.janiceformayor.com. 
 
Mayor Daniels requested Staff prepare a list of distressed buildings in the City of Troy.   

http://www.janiceformayor.com/�


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final-February 22, 2012 
b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board-Final-April 19, 2012 
c) Traffic Committee-Final-May 16, 2012  
d) Election Commission-Final-June 28, 2012  
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final-September 5, 2012 
f) Planning Commission-Draft-September 11, 2012 
g) Planning Commission-Final-September 11, 2012 
h) Election Commission-Draft-September 27, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:  
a) Final Reporting – Chuck Cryderman & Associates – Auction Services – July, 2012 
b) Building Department Activity Report – August, 2012  
c) Final Reporting – Online Surplus Auction Sales – Police Department  
d) Additional Tri-Party Funds – City to Schedule More Work on County Roads  
e) 2012 Third Quarter Litigation Report 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Brent Savidant and Gary Bowers from Angela Keto Thanking 

Them for Assistance With a Safety Concern 
b) Letter of Appreciation to Mayor Daniels from Stephanie Holland of The Leukemia & 

Lymphoma Society Thanking Her and the Troy Police Department for Support During 
the Light the Night Walk  

c) Letter of Appreciation to Aileen Bittner and Cheryl Stewart from Pam Brady of the 
League of Women Voters Thanking Them for Assistance During National Voter 
Registration Day  

d) Letter of Appreciation to Mayor Daniels from Doug Ruffley Regarding the State of the 
City Address  

e) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper from Dan and Mary Ann Bernardi Thanking the 
Police Department and Fire Department for Assistance  

f) Certificate of Appreciation to Mayor Daniels from Faith Apostolic Church of Troy 
g) Certificate of Appreciation to the Troy Police Department from Faith Apostolic Church of 

Troy  
h) Certificate of Appreciation to the Troy Fire Department from Faith Apostolic Church of 

Troy 
Noted and Filed 

 
O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Case No. U-
16964 

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 8, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

O-6  Letter to State Treasurer Andy Dillon Regarding the Troy Downtown Development 
Authority 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-7  SEMCOG Regional Update – September 24, 2012 
Noted and Filed 

 
O-8  Letter from Lawrence and Carole Carey Regarding Proposed 7-Eleven at Crooks 

and Wattles 
Noted and Filed 

 
O-9  Update on Library Strategic Planning Process – Community Survey 

Noted and Filed 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  Distracted Driving Ordinance - Postponed 
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1  Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:43 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  October 15, 2012                            
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Winter Maintenance Agreement, Road Commission for Oakland County 
 
 
Background 
 
Since 2001 the City of Troy has serviced all county roads in Troy for snow and ice control.  The 
amount of compensation to the City has not increased since the 2007/2008 Winter Maintenance 
Contract, which does not cover costs but does provide for a higher level of service by the City of Troy. 
 
Attached are copies of the proposed 2012/2013 Winter Maintenance Agreement between the Road 
Commission for Oakland County and the City of Troy.  
 
It is evident that this agreement is beneficial to all parties with regards to the level and timeliness of 
service.  The City is able to administer Snow & Ice Control in a more timely and uniform manner to it’s 
high priority roads, while allowing the County to concentrate on it’s highest priority roads, I-75 and M-
59.    
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management is in agreement with the measured lane mile figures as presented, and with the 
calculations used to determine the level of compensation for each road configuration; therefore we 
recommend that the proposed maintenance agreement be approved with funding that is attached to 
the road segment selected by City Council. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds shall be made available in the operating budgets of the Streets Division for snow and ice 
control for county roads. 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality  
 
Approved as to Form and Legality:  
            
      Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
 TR/S: Richnak Agenda Items/ Agenda 10.22.12 RB: 2012/2013 Winter Maintenance Agreement RCOC 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05





















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              October 15, 2012               
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Tuscany Estates Site Condominiums 
  Project No. 06.913.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval for the above referenced project on 
4/17/2012.  The Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this project and recommends 
approval.  The plans include Water Main, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, Detention Pond, Concrete 
Sidewalk, and Concrete Pavement. 
 
The Owner has provided a performance bond and 10% cash for escrow and cash fees in the amount 
of the estimated cost of public improvements, as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Aileen Bittner, City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Financial Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2006\06.913.3 . Tuscany Estates Site Condos\2011 Files\Correspondence\Agenda Item.docx.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-06











 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
October 3, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Jeffrey J. Biegler, Recreation Director 
     
Subject: Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy 
   Community Center 
 
 
Background 
American Red Cross acts as a resource for all training supplies needed for staff and classes to the 
outside public.  No actual service is required from the Red Cross as our staff teaches the classes and 
programs for our facilities.  American Red Cross is the only agency that offers American Red Cross 
training supplies such as books, certifications, and training packets.  These supplies are used in the 
training of Community Center, Troy Family Aquatic Center, and Recreation staff as well as American 
Red Cross programs offered to the public. 
 
The American Red Cross has been the sole provider of training supplies to the City for the last seven 
years.  The City uses the American Red Cross Lifeguarding, CPR, and Youth Swim Lesson Programs 
at the aquatic facilities.  The American Red Cross increased their fees last year, and all increases 
were incorporated into the fee structure for the aquatic classes. 
 
Recommendation 
City management and the Recreation department recommend approval for the continued purchase of 
supplies from the American Red Cross, the sole provider of American Red Cross Lifeguard, CPR, 
and Youth Swim Lesson training supplies for recreation programs and classes for the Troy Family 
Aquatic Center and Troy Community Center at an estimated cost of $18,000.00 to commence 
January 1, 2013 and expire December 31, 2013. 
 
Fund Availability  
The funds for these purchases are available in the Recreation, Aquatic Center, and Community 
Center operating budgets. 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\Waiver - SoleSource - AmericanRedCross10.12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: Recall Process - Monday meeting

Importance: High

 
From: Jim Campbell 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 7:48 AM 
Subject: Re: Recall Process - Monday meeting 
Importance: High 
 
 
Several  citizens have asked questions regarding the Charter Rules of Procedure governing the 
filling of a vacancy should the recall of the Mayor  be successful.   
 
The sentiment expressed was that the when the report was originally presented, at a September 
Council meeting, the report and its explanation were intentionally swift and did not allow time for 
public comment.  In order to demonstrate openness and clarity I request the original report be 
brought forward again to enable citizen discourse.  
 
James K. Campbell 
Troy City Councilman 
 

bittnera
Text Box
M-01



 
 
TO:  Members of the Troy City Council     
FROM: Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  

DATE:  September 5, 2012 
SUBJECT: Procedure In Event of Successful Recall         
 
As requested at the August 27, 2012 City Council meeting, we reviewed the State Statutes 
concerning recall elections, as well as City Charter provisions and the City Council Rules of 
Procedure. The following procedure is based on this research.   
 
• November 6, 2012: City Election with Recall Question  
 
• November 7-11, 2012: County Board of Canvassers certifies results and notifies City Clerk 
o If more persons voted No than Yes- no change 
o If more persons voted Yes than No- current Mayor Pro Tem is sworn in immediately as Acting 

Mayor to serve until new Mayor Pro Tem appointed 
  
• November 12, 2012: Official Declaration of Vacancy & Annual Election of Mayor Pro Tem 
o Office of Mayor declared vacant by City Council 
o Council Rules of Procedure call for election of Mayor Pro Tem annually on specific rotating 

basis  
o New Mayor Pro Tem sworn in as Mayor Pro Tem and Acting Mayor 
o Acting Mayor serves until City Council appoints a new Mayor  

 
• On or before December 11, 2012: City Council is required to appoint a Mayor within 30 days of 

the County Board of Canvassers certification. Appointed Mayor serves until 7:30 pm on November 
11, 2013.  
o If a City Council member wishes to be appointed as Mayor, the Member must submit a letter of 

resignation of the City Council position to the City Clerk. City Council acts upon letters of 
resignation at the next City Council meeting. There are two meetings in the 30-day period: 
November 26 and December 3. Resigning will shorten the term of office if that Member’s term 
expires later than November 11, 2013. 

o City Council declares a seat vacant upon acceptance of a letter of resignation (as set forth 
above). This vacancy is required to be filled by City Council appointment within 30 days of the 
vacancy. 

o Since no process for appointment is specified, there could be an application/interview process 
or any other process decided on by City Council. The only restrictions have to do with term limits 
and eligibility requirements.  

o Failure to appoint a Mayor within 30 days could be official misconduct 
  
• November 5, 2013: Regular City Election for City Council and unexpired Mayor’s term  
 
• November 11, 2013: Newly elected Mayor and City Council are sworn in to office 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

bittnera
Text Box
O-08



bittnera
Text Box
O-01a





bittnera
Text Box
O-01b





bittnera
Text Box
O-01c





bittnera
Text Box
O-01d







bittnera
Text Box
O-01e





bittnera
Text Box
O-01f





bittnera
Text Box
O-01g





bittnera
Text Box
O-01h





bittnera
Text Box
O-01i







PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on September 25, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat   
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-09-065 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-09-066 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 11, 2012 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
O-01j



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat presented the ZBA report.  There were two items approved by the ZBA at the 
September meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) met in a closed 
session on September 19, 2012. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported on the approval of Big Beaver Center Planned Unit Development 
by City Council on September 24, 2012. 

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
8. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 244) – Miscellaneous 

Zoning Ordinance Revisions 
 

Mr. Savidant and Mr. Carlisle dually presented the report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates, Inc.  The report explained that the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance was 
adopted in April 2011.  It is common that a year or so after the adoption of a new zoning 
ordinance, staff, planning commissioners, and outside interests identify specific 
language and other clarifications that need further discussion and potential amendments.  
Many of the proposed amendments are minor (capitalization, consistency in labeling, 
etc); however, some considerations for amendments are substantive.   
 
The non-substantive amendments listed in the report were not discussed.  The Planning 
Commission members were asked to review those items on their own.  Any suggestions 
would be shared with the Planning Commission at a later meeting.  
 
The Planning Commission discussed the twelve substantive items proposed in the 
report.  They reached consensus on all items.   
 
Mr. Savidant stated the Planning Department would revise the proposed language as 
agreed upon by the Planning Commission and return with revised language at a future 
date. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 
 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 09 25 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on September 25, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat   
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-09-065 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-09-066 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 11, 2012 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
O-01k



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat presented the ZBA report.  There were two items approved by the ZBA at the 
September meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) met in a closed 
session on September 19, 2012. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported on the approval of Big Beaver Center Planned Unit Development 
by City Council on September 24, 2012. 

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
8. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 244) – Miscellaneous 

Zoning Ordinance Revisions 
 

Mr. Savidant and Mr. Carlisle dually presented the report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates, Inc.  The report explained that the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance was 
adopted in April 2011.  It is common that a year or so after the adoption of a new zoning 
ordinance, staff, planning commissioners, and outside interests identify specific 
language and other clarifications that need further discussion and potential amendments.  
Many of the proposed amendments are minor (capitalization, consistency in labeling, 
etc); however, some considerations for amendments are substantive.   
 
The non-substantive amendments listed in the report were not discussed.  The Planning 
Commission members were asked to review those items on their own.  Any suggestions 
would be shared with the Planning Commission at a later meeting.  
 
The Planning Commission discussed the twelve substantive items proposed in the 
report.  They reached consensus on all items.   
 
Mr. Savidant stated the Planning Department would revise the proposed language as 
agreed upon by the Planning Commission and return with revised language at a future 
date. 
 





bittnera
Text Box
O-02a

















 

 
 
September 27, 2012                             
 
 
TO:    Michael Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
FROM:  Tom Darling, Director Finance & Administrative Services 
   Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director 

Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Stephen Cooperrider, Risk Manager 

 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item – Insurance Benefits Consultant /Broker, and Agent of Record 
 

 
 
As you know, City Departments are currently going through some functional restructuring.   As 

part of the ICMA report it was indicated that there would be a need for a Benefits Consultant/Broker.  
As part of this process a Request for Proposal (RFP) was marketed for a Benefits Consultant/Broker.   
We received six proposals.  One of the proposals did not meet the qualifications specified in the 
RFP.  We interviewed the other five, they are; McGraw-Wentworth, Ralph C. Wilson Agency, Willis of 
Michigan, Cornerstone Municipal Advisory Group, and Gallagher Benefit Services.  The interview 
panel included the City Human Resources Director, Risk Manager, Controller, and the Purchasing 
Director/Risk Manager from the City of Sterling Heights. 
 

The scope of work they would provide includes services to assist in the management, 
administration, and consultation of the City’s employee and retiree benefit programs, including the 
following: 
 

Medical 
Prescription Drug 
Dental 
Vision 
Life Insurance/AD&D 
Short-Term Disability 
Long-Term Disability 
Benefit plan design and vendor management 
Vendor bidding for insurance / administration services, including PA 106 
Compliance assistance in all areas of benefit administration 
Financial analysis and self-insured rate development 
Union negotiation support 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
O-02b



Drafting of employee/retiree communication materials 
Conducting employee/retiree meetings and presentations 
Employee and retiree wellness programs and communication 
Open enrollment coordination and participation 
Health Care Reform Act, PA 54, PA 63, PA 152, FMLA, ADA, COBRA, HIPAA, etc. 

 
The Qualifications of the Consultant/Broker include: 

-Licensing by and in good standing with the State of Michigan Department of Insurance and will 
provide a statement that neither the firm nor any individual(s) assigned to this engagement are 
suspended, or otherwise prohibited from professional practice by any federal, state or local 
agency. 
-They are to be sufficiently experienced in employee benefit programs, including public 
sector with a minimum of ten (10) years experience within the industry in the State of Michigan. 
-They will provide a continuity of services by assigning a primary consultant with:  Thorough 
knowledge of principals, practices and regulatory environment of the insurance industry, experience 
with municipal benefits, and a thorough knowledge of insurance alternatives and industry best 
practices. 
-They will maintain the highest integrity in business relationships and practices, and comply with 
applicable regulations, laws, ordinances and legal requirements. 
-They will represent that all tasks will be performed in accordance with generally acceptable 
professional standards and further represent that the advice and consultation provided will be within 
its authority and capacity as a professional. 
-They will comply with administrative procedures of the City and will attend meetings with or on behalf 
of the City, as requested. 
 -All required insurances shall be maintained by the Consultant /Broker during the course of the 
contract. 
 
The interview panel selected Gallagher Benefit Services as the Benefit Consultant/Broker, and to be 
appointed by the City Manager as Agent of Record for the listed services.  References were checked 
by the City Purchasing Director and were found to be outstanding.  Remuneration for these services 
will be in the form of commissions they will receive from the insurance carriers. 
 
  
   
 
 
 
SC/ 



 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Employee Benefits Consultant and Broker/Agent Services 
 
STATISTICS: 

 
 Two hundred eighty-two (282) firms were notified via the MITN e-procurement website 

 
 Six (6) proposals were received 
 
 One (1) firm did not met the pass/fail criteria 

 
 Five (5) firms were invited to Interviews  

 
 Gallagher Benefit Services received the highest scores as a result of a best value 

process and are being appointed Agent of Record  
 
The five (5) firms received the indicated final scores as a result of the proposal 
evaluations and interview.   
 
   
Firm SCORE 
Gallagher 96.429 
Cornerstone 94.803 
McGraw-Wentworth 92.561 
Willis 84.381 
Ralph C Wilson Agency 73.368 
  
 
Attachments: 
 

 Weighted Final Scoring Including Detailed Proposal and Pricing Scores 
 Evaluation Process 



 
WEIGHTED FINAL SCORING 

Employee Benefits Consultant and Broker/Agent Services 
 

Final Score Calculation: 
 
65% x Detailed Proposal Score 
35% x Interview Score                     
100%              = Final Weighted Score 

 
 
Each City Committee member independently used a weighted score sheet to evaluate the Request for 
Proposal documents; and each Committee Member calculated a weighted score.  The scores of the 
Committee Members were averaged into one score for each firm for this phase of the process.   

 

Weighted Average Score for Evaluation of Proposals:  65%  
 

Raters: 1 2 3 4 Average Final Weighted 
Score (x.65) 

Vendors:       
Cornerstone 93.5 96.5 92 103 96.25 62.563 

Gallagher 98 100.5 90 103 97.875 63.619 

McGraw-Wentworth 90 105 98.5 103 99.125 64.431 

Ralph Wilson Agency 55 82.5 65.5 84 71.75 46.638 

Willis 95.5 73.5 76.5 95 85.125 55.331 

 
Weighted Average Score for Interview: 35%   

Raters: 1 2 3 4 Average Final Weighted 
Score (x.35) 

Vendors:       
Cornerstone 87 90.5 91 100 92.125 32.24 

Gallagher 94 88 93 100 93.75 32.81 

McGraw-Wentworth 78.5 66 86.5 90.5 80.375 28.13 

Ralph Wilson Agency 67.5 74 82.5 81.5 76.375 26.73 

Willis 88.5 64 86.5 93 83 29.05 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
FINAL SCORE:  
VENDORS:  Detailed 

Proposal Score 
(65%) 

Interview Score 
(35%) 

Final Score 

Cornerstone 62.563 32.24 94.803 

Gallagher 63.619 32.81 96.429 

McGraw-Wentworth 64.431 28.13 92.561 

Ralph Wilson Agency 46.638 26.73 73.368 

Willis 55.331 29.05 84.381 

**HIGHEST RATED VENDORS – RECOMMENDED AWARD 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\RFP Document – Agreements …\RFP-COT 12-05 Employee Benefits Consultant\ WeightedRatingExecutiveSummary.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

           
SELECTION PROCESS 

Employee Benefits Consultant 
 
 
SECTION 3: CRITERIA FOR SELECTION 
 
 
The Evaluation Committee will independently review the proposals.  The City of Troy reserves the right to 
award this proposal to the consulting firm considered the most qualified based upon a combination of 
factors including but not limited to the following: 
 

A. Compliance with qualifications criteria  
B. Completeness of the proposal 
C. Financial strength and capacity of the company 
D. Correlation of the proposals submitted to the needs of the City of Troy 
E. Any other factors which may be deemed to be in the City’s best interest 
F. Evaluation Process 

 
Phase 1:  Minimum Qualifications Evaluation 
Firms will be required to meet minimum established criteria in order to go to the second phase of the 
process.   

 
 

Phase 2: Evaluation of Proposals 
Each Committee member will independently use a weighted score sheet to evaluate the proposals; each 
Committee Member will calculate a weighted score.  The scores of the Committee Members will be 
averaged into one score for each firm for this phase of the process.   

 
 

Phase 3:  Interview Score  
The City will invite the top rated firms to participate in an interview.  Each Committee Member will 
independently use a weighted score sheet to evaluate the Interview; each Committee Member will 
calculate a weighted score.  The scores of the Committee Members will be averaged into one score for 
each firm for this phase of the process.  Those being interviewed may be supplied with further instructions 
and requests prior to the interview.  Persons representing the firm at the interview must be the personnel 
who will be assigned to the Troy account.  

 
 

Phase 4:  Final Scoring and Selection  
The firm with the highest final weighted score will be appointed agent of record.   
 
 65% Proposal Score     (100 point base)  
 35% Interview Score     (100 point base)  

100%       
 
 

 
Note:  The City of Troy reserves the right to change the order or eliminate an evaluation phase if 
deemed in the City’s best interest to do so. 



 
October 15, 2012 
 
 
TO:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Troy Transit Center Status Report - October 2012 
 
Final project plans and specifications were completed in late August.  Construction bids were 
received by Tooles/Clark, our Construction Manager (CMR), on September 18, 2012.  These bids 
were used to develop their Guaranteed Maximum Price for construction, which is scheduled for 
approval at the October 22, 2012 City Council meeting. 
 
The $5,104,872 Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) submitted by Tooles/Clark for construction of the 
Transit Center, added to owner costs of $1,167,628 for Architectural/ Engineering, utility relocations 
and other services, totals $6,272,500.  This cost does not exceed the project limit set by City Council 
on January 17, 2012, and is fully funded, 100% with federal ARRA funds        
 
Relocation of Detroit Edison’s and AT&T’s overhead lines to underground  was completed in 
September.  ITC Transmission Co. is on schedule to de-energize their overhead high voltage lines in 
October as soon as they are notified to do so.  This shutdown provides a very narrow window of time 
to construct the elevator/stair towers and bridge.  During this critical first stage of construction, the 
schedule is very tight as the ITC lines must be re-energized by May.   
 
Work coming up in next 30 days includes: 
 

 CMR to execute construction contracts with subcontractors 
 ITC Transmission Company shutdown of overhead high voltage lines 
 Mobilization of equipment and materials to the site 
 Foundation construction for elevator towers within CN rail right-of-way and near ITC lines 
 Amendment to MDOT Capital Contract to include the GMP amount  

 
A summary of Transit Center costs is attached for the Preliminary Design Phase that ended 
December 15, 2011, and the Final Design and Construction Phase, which will last until the project is 
completed next year.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like information on any particular aspect of the 
project. 
 
 
 
G:\Transit Center\Status Reports to Council\October_2012_Status Report.doc 

CCOOUUNNCCIILL    RREEPPOORRTT  
 

  

bittnera
Text Box
O-02c



City of Troy Reimbursement Request Number 3

Multi-Modal Transit Facility

MDOT Contract Number 2011-0231

MDOT Project Number 113143

AGENDA: CAB

 Invoice 

Number 

 Architectual 

and 

Engineering 

 Pre 

Construction 

 General 

Conditions 

 Management 

Services 

 Consultant 

Fee  Total CMR 

 Total 

Professional 

Services 

 % 

Comp. 

 General 

Conditions 

 Sub 

Contractors  Total 

 % 

Comp.  Grand Total 

 % 

Comp. 

MDOT Contract  Award 1,958,404.00  6,527,208.00      8,485,612.00          

City of Troy Project Reduction1 (661,024.24)    (1,552,087.76)     (2,213,112.00)         

City of Troy Contract Award2       648,648.76         34,563.00    148,290.00        290,878.00       175,000.00          648,731.00 1,297,379.76  4,975,120.24      6,272,500.00          

Prior Costs Incurred       167,490.30         10,131.37         2,562.50                         -                           -              12,693.87 180,184.17      -               170,402.84       170,402.84          350,587.01              

Current Costs:

Hubbell Roth & Clark 119496 282,451.34     -                    -                 -                     -                                                -   282,451.34      -               -                      -                         282,451.34              

DTE Energy3 -                    -                    -                 -                     -                                                -   -                     -                      -                         -                             

Tooles-Clark 3 -                    5,483.39          2,888.93       -                     -                                   8,372.32 8,372.32          -               -                      -                         8,372.32                   

AT&T3 -                    -                    -                 -                     -                                                -   -                     -               -                      -                         -                             

Ground Penetrating Radar Systems4 -                    -                    -                 -                     -                                                -   -                     -               -                      -                         -                             

Level 3 Communications, LLC 5 7/6/12 Ltr. Agmt. -                    -                    -                 -                     -                                                -   -                     -               3,250.00            3,250.00              3,250.00                   

ITC Transmission6
8/16/12 Ltr. Agmt. -                    -                    -                 -                     -                                                -   -                     -               9,725.05            9,725.05              9,725.05                   

Total Current Costs 282,451.34     5,483.39          2,888.93       -                     -                     8,372.32             290,823.66      -               12,975.05          12,975.05            303,798.71              

Total Project Costs Incurred to Date 449,941.64     15,614.76       5,451.43       -                     -                     21,066.19           471,007.83      36.3% -               183,377.89       183,377.89          3.7% 654,385.72              10.4%

Remaining Balance 198,707.12     18,948.24       142,838.57  290,878.00      175,000.00      627,664.81        826,371.93      -               (183,377.89)      4,791,742.35      5,618,114.28          

Current Reimbursement Requested 303,798.71              

1Per Council Resolution #2012-01-009, total cost not to exceed $6,272,500
2 Not to exceed contracts
3Relocation of overhead utilities to underground
4 GPR search for underground utilities
5 Telecommunications facility inspection
6 De-energize Troy-Wheeler 120kV transmission circuit

Professional Services: Construction:

Construction Manager at Risk (CMR):

G:\Transit Center\Status Reports to Council\Financial Reports for Council Status Reports\Transit Center-MDOT Reimb Requests3.xls



Multi-Modal Transit Facility

Preliminary Site Design Phase

Final City of Troy Costs

August 2007 to December 15, 2011

Professional Service Provider  Preliminary 

Site Design 

 Preliminary 

Engineering  Lobbyist  MDOT Grant 

 Environmental 

Assessment 

Assistance  RFP Assistance  

 Total 

Professional 

Services 

Wendel Dechscherer Assoc.       429,442.00 429,442.00        

Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (to April, 2011)       222,573.00 222,573.00        

Clark Hill - Lobbyist      63,750.00 63,750.00           

MDOT Grant - Prelim Design      (350,000.00) (350,000.00)       

Hubbell, Roth & Clark             31,278.90 31,278.90           

Hubbell, Roth & Clark              9,148.22 9,148.22             

Final City of Troy Costs (non-reimbursable) 429,442.00     222,573.00     63,750.00     (350,000.00)     31,278.90           9,148.22            406,192.12        

Professional Services:



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: Thank You Very Much

 

From: Joe Gutowski  
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 1:21 PM 
To: Mark F Miller 
Subject: Thank You Very Much 
 
Hello Mark, 
 
I wanted to take this opportunity to thank you, Glenn, Steve, Paul, Brent, Mitch, Chuck and everyone else behind the 
scenes at the City of Troy for all your support. 
 
You have taken time from your busy days to help me better understand what is expected of me and of the City of Troy 
and all of you who spend your days trying to move the city forward. 
 
Do I believe there will be challenges in the future, yes; however I also believe I now know better how to deal with these 
challenges and truly believe that there is a team in place at the City of Troy who will be there to make sure I can 
continue to work to grow the business where I have worked for more than 28 years. 
 
Thank you again and have a very nice day. 
 
Joe Gutowski 
ND Industries, Inc. 
Director 
Information Technology 
Project Management 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
O-03a



bittnera
Text Box
O-05





bittnera
Text Box
O-06



 

 

 
October 16, 2012 
 
TO:   Mike Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Additional Tri-Party Funds – City Acquires More Funds 
 
The City received notice and reported to the Mayor and Council that we would be 
receiving $363,550 in additional Tri-Party funds for work on County Roads.  This 
amount has subsequently been increased to $372,330 due to other communities not 
claiming additional Tri-Party funds. 

Staff had indicated to the Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) our desire 
that if any additional unclaimed funds became available that Troy would accept these 
funds and use them for work on County Roads.  We had originally submitted a list of 
eleven projects totaling $2.9 million.  The RCOC received over $21 million in project 
requests from all communities, including Troy.   

Troy’s share of the $372,330 in Tri-Party funds is one-third or $124,110 of the total 
amount.  The remaining two-thirds or $248,220 comes from the Board of Road 
Commissioners (Board) and the Oakland County Board of Commissioners (County).  
The City’s share will come from the Major Road Fund. 
Engineering is proposing that approximately $140,000 of the additional funds be used 
for concrete slab replacement at the following locations.    
 

1. Crossovers on Long Lake (full replacement), east and west of Livernois 
2. Big Beaver westbound in front of Troy Sports Complex (spot replacement) 
3. Westbound Long Lake, west of Falmouth (340 feet of curb lane) 

 
The remainder of the additional Tri-Party funds, combined with 2013 Tri-Party funds 
expected next spring, will be used to replace the badly deteriorated I75/Crooks 
intersection and all lanes of northbound Livernois, south of Long Lake.   
 
 
 
G:\Funding Issues\TRIPARTY\2012\Additional Funds\To CC re Additional Tri-Party Funds_REVISED Re-Distribution.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
O-07



TO:   TROY CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM:  MAUREEN McGINNIS, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
DATE:  OCTOBER 17, 2012 
 
RE:  MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ANNUAL MEETING 

 
 

 As a follow up to my attendance at the 2012 Michigan Municipal League Annual 
Meeting on Mackinac Island from October 3rd to the 5th, I wanted to provide the following 
highlights to the entire council to share some of the information and resources I received as an 
attendee at the meeting.  As most of you are already aware, the Michigan Municipal League 
website is a wealth of information and for those that are interested, there is an in-depth recap 
of the annual meeting available now on the site (www.mml.org).  In addition, I would be more 
than happy to provide additional information to any council member or city staff member that 
is looking for more details about the meeting activities and discussions. 
 
 THE HIGHLIGHTS: 
 
 1.)  Linden Mayor David Lossing was unanimously selected as the 2012-13 President of  
 the Michigan Municipal League Board of Trustees. Utica Mayor Jacqueline Noonan was 
 selected as 2012-13 board Vice President.  
 
 2.)  The majority of programming was scheduled for Thursday, October 4th and began 
 with a general session in the Theatre room at 8:00 a.m.  The general session highlighted 
 four topics that would be further explored in break-out sessions later in the morning.  
 Topics included “Leading Local, Thinking Global”, “Community Design and 
 Sustainability”, “Creative State MI: The Arts and Creativity as a Strategy for Michigan 
 Communities”, and “Civic Engagement”. 
 
 3.)  The “Civic Engagement” topic piqued my interest most and I attended this breakout 
 session from 10:45 a.m. until noon.  The two speakers were fantastic and very inspiring 
 as they shared their individual experiences about attracting and retaining young people 
 and creating positive buzz in their communities (Chattanooga, Detroit, Muskegon).  The 
 key-note speaker, Josh McManus, of Little Things Labs, provided a case study of several 
 projects he has been involved in relative to attracting and retaining talent and additional 
 information can be found in his PowerPoint presentation: 
 http://www.mml.org/events/annual_convention/cv12/ppts/mcmanus.pdf   
 
 4.)  As a member of the Elected Officials Academy Board, I participated in one of our 
 quarterly board meetings beginning at 12:15 p.m. on October 4th.  The Elected Officials 
 Academy is primarily responsible for enhancing the education and training of local 
 elected officials and carrying out this specific goal of the MML by providing a wide range 

http://www.mml.org/�
http://www.mml.org/events/annual_convention/cv12/ppts/mcmanus.pdf�
bittnera
Text Box
O-08



 of education opportunities to MML member communities.  The Academy’s Mission 
 Statement clearly identifies the purpose of the Academy and the Board that oversees 
 the program: 
 
  The League’s Elected Officials Academy is a voluntary continuing  
  Education program established to encourage and recognize the 
  efforts of local elected officials to become effective leaders. 
 
 During our board meeting, we addressed the criteria for reaching a Level 4 qualification, 
 receiving credit for participating in a Town/Gown certification program, current training 
 programs available and future training topics that would be beneficial to our 
 membership. 
 
 5.)  Several breakout sessions were available for attendees in the afternoon, including 
 “State and Federal Affairs Update”, “New Drug Update and How Local Officials Can 
 Help”, “Creative MI”, and the “MI-Place Partnership Initiative”.  After a networking 
 break, the entire conference reconvened together to listen to lively debates on many of 
 the upcoming ballot issues. 
 
 6.)  Thursday night, everyone gathered for the Annual Awards Banquet and speeches 
 from the incoming and outgoing League Presidents.  Elected Officials Academy awards 
 were handed out to individuals achieving successful completion of Levels One through 
 Three and the first two Level Four awards were given.  This category was recently 
 established for those that have exceeded all of the requirements previously set for Level 
 Three with many additional requirements needed to achieve this new “Ambassador” 
 status. 
 
 7.) Friday morning, it was announced that the City of Granville is the 2012 Community 
 Excellence Award Winner. Grandville was selected in a vote by municipal leaders from 
 throughout the state during the convention on Mackinac Island.  You can watch videos 
 for each region’s finalist here: http://vimeo.com/channels/2012cea  
 
 8.) The Legislative Governance meeting was also held Friday morning and additional 
 post-conference sessions were available for those who signed up to stay on Friday 
 afternoon. 
 
 The conference truly had something for everyone and it provided many great 
opportunities to learn, network and spread good news about things that are happening in the 
City of Troy.  I am thankful for the opportunity to attend on behalf of the City!  Please feel free 
to contact me if anyone has additional questions. 
 
 
 
 

http://vimeo.com/channels/2012cea�


 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              October 18, 2012            
 
To:   Honorable Mayor and City Council Members     
  
From:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
Subject: Employee Retirements – A Five Year History 
 
 
The attached report is in response to a request from City Council to produce information pertaining to 
employee retirements that have taken place in the last five years.   
 
This report hopes to address Council’s requirements.  A spreadsheet format was chosen since this is 
the common method produced by our computer system.  However, in reviewing the report, I found the 
data can be confusing due to the columnar format, abbreviations and cumbersome nature of numbers 
used without a context.  The data tends to lead one to numerous follow-up questions that raw data 
does not address. 
 
Council’s further assistance would be appreciated to determine your concerns so that a well thought 
out course of action can be pursued.  For these reasons, I would offer meeting with a few Council 
members in small groups with key staff members to examine the information and develop a line of 
questions that will help us accurately address your concerns. 
 
Once a common track is determined we can address pertinent issues in a formal business-like 
manner.  
      
You may or may not want to follow-up at this time, due in part to the relatively short time left in my 
employment and the subsequent start date for the new city manager.  If early attention is desired, I 
am available to meet with you at your most convenient time.  
 
Either way, I will continue to examine the information so that it can be passed on to the new city 
manager. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:My Documents/Agenda/2012/Word Files/10.22.12 – Report Requested by Council – Employee Retirements- a Five Year History 

bittnera
Text Box
O-09










	20121022 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: October 22, 2012
	COVER LETTER:
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS:
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Presentation of Additional Tri-Party Funds Check by Oakland County Commissioners
	C-2 Proclamation from Oakland County Board of Commissioners Honoring the City of Troy for Being Recognized by Money Magazine
	C-3 Domestic Violence Awareness Month
	C-4 Presentation by Nicole Johnson of HAVEN
	C-5 Proclamation In Recognition of Mary Kerwin, Leadership Troy’s Distinguished Citizen for 2012
	C-6 Presentation of Michigan Police Shoot Governor’s Cup for Class A to the Troy Police Department Pistol Team

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2013 Application

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – None
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price and Amendment to the Tooles/Clark Contract for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) Regular City Council Meeting – October 8, 2012

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Proclamation In Recognition of Mary Kerwin, Leadership Troy’s Distinguished Citizen for 2012

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: None Submitted
	J-5  Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County
	J-6  Private Agreement – Tuscany Estates Site Condominium – Project No. 06.913.3
	J-7  Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy Community Center

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  Council Member Jim Campbell Referral Regarding the Recall Process

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-May 11, 2011
	b) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final-April 11, 2012
	c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-May 9, 2012
	d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-June 13, 2012
	e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-July 11, 2012
	f) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final-July 11, 2012
	g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-August 8, 2012
	h) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Special-Final-August 22, 2012
	i) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-September 12, 2012
	j) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft-September 25, 2012
	k) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final-September 25, 2012

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Vacant Commercial and Industrial Buildings
	b) Insurance Benefits Consultant/Broker and Agent of Record
	c) Troy Transit Center Status Report – October 2012

	O-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation to Mitch Grusnick from Joe Gutowski Thanking Him for Assistance

	O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	O-5  Notice of Hearing – Detroit Edison Company Case No. U-16952
	O-6  Letter to James Savage Regarding Traffic Situations
	O-7  Additional Tri-Party Funds – City Acquires More Funds
	O-8  Michigan Municipal League Annual Meeting Update from Council Member McGinnis
	O-9  Employee Retirements – A Five Year History

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1  No Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:




